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Subject: Planning observations Thornton le Dale
Date: 05 September 2018 07:48:34

                                                     
    

 

         

         

         

        

      

 
Address:          High Dalby House                                          NYM/2018/0522/FL  
Application:    Alterations and construction of single storey side extension.
The Council did not object to this application.
 
 
 

mailto:planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk


From:
To: Planning
Subject: Reply to Planning Application Consultation ref: - NYM/2018/0522/FL
Date: 29 August 2018 09:43:35

Dear Sir or Madam,
 
Thank you for your email with regards to the above reference number.
 
We provide standing advice in place of individual responses to planning consultations on
or near ancient woodland.
 
Please view the following link to the Forestry Commission and Natural England’s
standing advice in relation to ancient woodland and veteran trees.
 
https://www.gov.uk/guidance/ancient-woodland-and-veteran-trees-protection-surveys-
licences
 
Should you require bespoke advice in relation to any impacts on ancient woodland with
regards to this planning application, please let us know.
 
Kind regards,
 
Serena Clifford
Area Administration Officer
 
+: Yorkshire and North East Area Office
Forestry Commission England
Foss House, King’s Pool,
1-2 Peasholme Green,
York YO1 7PX
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From: Elspeth Ingleby
To: Planning
Subject: Bat informatives
Date: 23 August 2018 10:39:37

If the following applications are approved, please can a bat informative be included in
the decision notice.
 
NYM/   2018/0522       High Dalby House, Thornton-le-dale
                   
                   
                   
 
Many thanks,
 
Elspeth
 
Elspeth Ingleby
Ecologist
North York Moors National Park Authority
The Old Vicarage, Bondgate, Helmsley, York YO62 5BP
Telephone: 01439 772700
 
Please note: I work 2 days per week on Ecology matters. My normal working pattern is Monday
and Thursday.
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